



Jonathan Elias

c/o Napoli Management Group
700 San Vicente Boulevard, Suite G820
West Hollywood, California 90069

CAREER SUMMARY

An award-winning anchor and reporter with over thirty years' experience in television news. Strong on the anchor desk as well as in the field. Extensive background reporting and producing investigative news stories, breaking stories and general news reports. A proven leader with a track record of ratings success.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Primary Anchor 2015 to 2023

WJLA-TV, Washington, D.C.

Anchor of 4PM, 6PM, 10PM and 11pm Monday-Friday newscasts.

Anchor/Reporter 2007 to 2015

WBZ-TV, Boston, Massachusetts

Anchor of primary Monday-Friday evening newscasts.

Anchor/Reporter 2002 to 2007

KNXV-TV, Phoenix, Arizona

Primary anchor. Additional duties as field anchor and reporter for all newscasts.

Anchor/Reporter 1998 to 2002

KCBS-TV, Los Angeles, California

Primary anchor. General assignment reporter.

Anchor/Reporter 1993 to 1998

WCCO-TV, Minneapolis, Minnesota

Anchor of 5pm weeknight newscasts. Investigative and general assignment reporter.

Investigative Reporter 1989 to 1993

KOVR-TV, Sacramento, California

Head of investigative unit.

Reporter 1987 to 1989

WBRC-TV, Birmingham, Alabama

EDUCATION

California State University

Northridge, California

Bachelor of Arts in History

AWARDS

Three George Foster Peabody Awards

One National Emmy Award

One DuPont Columbia Award

Twenty-One Regional Emmy Awards

National Headliner Award

Twenty-Two Associated Press Awards